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From: David Allingham <David.Allingham@brighton.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 September 2023 11:43 AM
To: TPC Enquiry
Cc: Barlund, Paola; Jo Blackwell; Brian White
Subject: RE: Brighton   draft amendment RZ-2022-05 - Commission direction
Attachments: Commission direction- Brighton   draft amendment RZ-2022-05, 21 August 2023.PDF

Good morning 

I refer to the attached Direction letter. As flagged at the Hearing, I will be on leave from the 11th September 
returning 16th October and I will be unable to provide a response to the Direction by 19th October and our office 
does not have the capacity for other staff to respond. I am seeking an extension to the submission deadline until 
Sunday 5th November 2023.  

Further, Council are seeking additional guidance from the Panel regarding on options for a staging plan. Based on 
the discussions at the Hearings, Council expects that the Panel has some thoughts about what a staging plan could 
look like and Council are hoping to discuss this further.  Particularly Council are seeking guidance on whether there 
are other examples in other Local Provisions Schedules that would be helpful in preparing staging options.  

Please contact me should you wish to discuss further.  

Kind regards 

DAVID ALLINGHAM 
DIRECTOR DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
Working Hours: Mon – Thurs 

1 Tivoli Road, Old Beach   TAS   7017 

Tel: (03) 6268 7021 

Mob: 0404 996 614  

www.brighton.tas.gov.au 

We acknowledge the traditional owners who once walked this country, the Mumirimina people, the original 
custodians of the skies, land and water of kutalayna (Jordan River). We forward our respect to the palawa/pakana 
(Tasmanian Aboriginal) community as the traditional and original owners of lutruwita (Tasmania). 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER: 

Information in this transmission is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain 

privileged and/or confidential information.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or 

dissemination of the information is unauthorised and you should delete/destroy all copies and notify the sender.  No 

liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission. 

This disclaimer has been automatically added. 




